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Malave, Erin

From: Kristen Starcevich [kstarcevich@telecomgroup.com)
Sent:  Friday, August 20, 2010 1:42 PM

To: CorpAddressChange

Subject: Address Change for Conexion Wireless, LLC

Entity: Conexion Wireless, LLC
Document No: M09000001062
FEI/EIN No: 208566470

Please update your records to reflect an address change for both the principal address and the mailing
address to reflect 6905 N. Wickham Road, Suite 403, Melbourne, FL 32940,

Thanks,

Kristen Starcevich, FRP

Regulatory Associate

Associated Telecommunications
Management Services, LLC

6905 N. Wickham Road

Suite 403

Melbourne, FL 32940

Phone: 321-373-4059

Facsimile: 321-275-4877

Email: kstarcevich@telecomgroup.com

cid:image001.jpg@01CASI

NOTICE: This message and any attachments are solely for the use of the intended recipient. They may
contain privileged and/or confidential infarmation, attorney work product, or other information
protected from disclosure. If you are not an intended recipient, you are hereby notified that you
received this email in error. Any review, dissemination, distribution or copying of this email and any
attachment is strictly prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient of this email, please contact me at
the above-referenced number, and delete the message and any attachment from your system. Thank
you,
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